From: Polickoski, James [James.Polickoski@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 4:31 PM
To: '‘Baldwin, Thomas (DCPP)'; Wang, Alan
Cc: Klimczak, Richard; Sharp, Loren; Soenen, Philippe R; Abrahamson,

Norman; David, Steven; Peters, Kenneth; Markley, Michael; Miller,
Geoffrey; Peck, Michael

Subject: RE: Attendees - DCPP/NRC telecon on proposed LTSP Seismic
Methodology License Amendment

Signed By: james.polickoski@nrc.gov

Tom,

As discussed, we appreciate the opportunity to further the process discussions between PG&E
and the NRC staff regarding your anticipated license amendment request submittal.

After reviewing your overview of the Friday, May 27, 2011 teleconference between the NRC
staff and members of the PG&E staff, email clarification is necessary on a couple of key points:

1. Upon review of meeting notes and meeting summaries from the previous three pre-
application public meetings between the NRC staff and PG&E dated December 9, 2010,
January 26, 2011, and March 31, 2011 (ML103610074, ML110420183, and ML111320637
respectively) and the official meeting transcript from the March 31, 2011 public meeting webcast
(ML111020379), the NRC staff does not find evidence that PG&E had proposed the Hosgri
Spectra and analysis methodology as the Safe Shutdown Earthquake. We look forward to
discussing this proposal at future meetings, but the NRC does not support the PG&E assertion
that this aspect of the PG&E proposal was discussed at the aforementioned meetings.

2. Regarding the plant design and licensing basis, the NRC understanding is that the OBE
(DE), SSE (DDE), and the Hosgri (HE) are explicit, different, and mutually exclusive equipment
performance criteria with respect to each other (as defined in the FSAR) and with respect to
SSC equipment qualification.

We understand PG&E will request a meeting to discuss the proposal to elevate the Hosgri
spectra as the SSE in the near future and are awaiting the next steps to discuss and review
your submittals within the license amendment pre-application and regulatory review process.

James Polickoski

Project Manager — Callaway, Diablo Canyon
US NRC/NRR/DORL/LPL4
james.polickoski@nrc.gov

301-415-5430

From: Baldwin, Thomas (DCPP) [mailto:TRB1@pge.com]

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 12:21 AM

To: Wang, Alan; Polickoski, James

Cc: Klimczak, Richard; Sharp, Loren; Soenen, Philippe R; Abrahamson, Norman; David, Steven; Peters,
Kenneth

Subject: Attendees - DCPP/NRC telecon on proposed LTSP Seismic Methodology License Amendment




Alan & Jim
Per today's telecon.

Attendees:

PG&E

Ken Peters Engineering Vice President

Loren Sharp Engineering Director

Norm Abrahamson Geosciences

Steve David Director, Site Services

Tom Baldwin Manager, Regulatory Services
Philippe Soenen Supervisor, Licensing

NRC

Alan Howe Deputy Director - NRR/DORL

Mike Markley Chief, Branch IV Plant Licensing - NRR/DORL
Jim Polickoski Project Manager - DCPP - NRR/DORL
Kamal Manoly NRR/DE

Yong Li NRR/DE/EMCB

Michael Peck Region IV, DCPP SRI

Geoff Miller Region IV, DCPP Branch Chief

Bob Latta Region 1V, acting for Tom Farnholtz

Purpose: 1) Clarify PG&E's scope of a proposed LAR that had been discussed at three
previous public meetings.
2) Establish whether there is a need for another prelicensing meeting

PG&E stated that the proposed LAR had 3 purposes:

1. Establish the HOSGRI spectra and analysis methodology as the Safe Shutdown
Earthquake

2. Specify the details of the Long Term Seismic Plan (LTSP) methodology for
approval as the method of assessing new seismic information with respect to
existing design and licensing basis information.

3. Clarify the LTSP commitments.

There was initially some misunderstanding that the DCPP HOSGRI evaluation was
limited to a single train. PG&E clarified that all Reg Guide 1.29 SSCs were qualified to
meet the HOSGRI analysis. PG&E further clarified that the qualification of all the SSCs
was done prior to obtaining the operating license and that the qualification was reviewed
and accepted by the NRC.

The NRC stated that they had been ready to receive the LAR with items 2 and 3, but
that their learning of item 1 posed additional scope that would be a challenge for their
planned review. The NRC encouraged PG&E to hold another public meeting to
discuss this additional scope and the specifics of the request prior to submittal. The



NRC also stated that if PG&E submitted without another public meeting they would
follow their process with the LAR.

The NRC stated that the had been working with the NEI LATF to establish a pre-
application process to reduce the need for RAls and were very encouraged about the
possible improvements in the overall licensing process. They encouraged PG&E to use
the process.

PG&E thanked the NRC for the telecon and stated they would discuss whether PG&E
would request another public meeting prior to submittal. PG&E stated they would
contact the DCPP project manager Jim Polickoski next week regarding how they
would proceed.

Thomas R Baldwin, P. E.
Regulatory Services Manager
Diablo Canyon Power Plant

(805) 545-4720 (w)
(805) 441-3227 (cel)




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages false
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


